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City of Kansas City, Missouri
City’s Risk Management Committee - Claims Subcommittee


 
 Notice is hereby given that the Risk Management Committee’s Claims
Subcommittee, having duly voted to close its meeting, as authorized by Section


From: KCMO City Clerk
To: Sanders, Marilyn
Subject: Risk Management Committee – Claims Subcommittee 7.24.24
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:53:08 PM



https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmailchi.mp%2Ffe8f55433340%2Frisk-management-committee-claims-subcommittee-708619%3Fe%3D56e5778bec&data=05%7C02%7Cmarilyn.sanders%40kcmo.org%7Cdc888ea6514f4c1885ad08dc897e8f9d%7Cec24091159794419a8ecc808b076019b%7C0%7C0%7C638536423878241664%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1K2n08ePGefx3uREdc8RY4KM9KPvRoVtqSFx29i%2FqqY%3D&reserved=0
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610.021.1, RSMo., will conduct a closed meeting at 8:30 a.m. on July 24, 2024, via
video conference.
 


Tweet Share Forward


Any person with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting may contact
the 311 Action Center at 311, 816-513-1313, TTY 513-1889 or by email at actioncenter@kcmo.org. 
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